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August 23, 1963
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Mr. Emsry Arnold

Kew Mexico 01l Conservation Commiscsion
1000 Ric Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Re: USA Gl.ern H. Callow llo. 20
G~=33-090-13W
Basin Dskota Field

We have received your letter of August 21, 1963, regarding the
subject well and the lack of filing a Form 9-330 on this well.

This form has not been filed because this well has never been

put on production and still has loac oil to be recovered. It

has been, and still is, shut in peniing further evaluation, but
should be completed upon initiation of water flood operations in
the Central Totah Unit, at which “ime we intend to file Form 9-330.
If you feel that this form is necessary at this time, please
advise and we will file same as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,

TEHIECO OIL COMPANY
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’ %, Watkins
f~/’D strict Office Superv1sor
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